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Gary Stephens 
Head of Policy, Projects and Conservation 
Warwick District Council 
Riverside House 
Milverton Hill 
Leamington Spa 
Warwickshire 
CV32 5HZ 
 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Stephens 
 
Warwick Local Plan – Preferred Options 
 
I enclose on behalf of the Hatton Estate representations to the Preferred Options. Please note 
that parts of these representations have, where relevant, been uploaded on line.  
 
The representations set out changes to the proposed policies for Tourism and Culture, the Green 
Belt and Housing. More specifically they call for site specific policy framework’s to be included for 
existing tourist and culture attractions including the Hatton Estate, the identification of previously 
developed sites within the Green Belt, and the allocation of small scale village extensions for 
housing within the Hatton Estate. 
 
We should be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of these representations in writing and  
inform us of the next stages of the process. 
 
We look forward to hearing from you. 
 
 
Your sincerely 
For RPS 
 
 
 
 
 
Nick Laister  
Senior Director 
 
 
cc: J Arkwright, Hatton Estate 
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